Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 3,2018 12:10 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PLEASE RESPOND ASAP: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-83918 Due June 13, 2018

| will have it to you by the end of the day today.

Tx.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: PLEASE RESPOND ASAP: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-83918 Due June 13, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Mira,
The Legislated Due Date for this request is fast approaching — please respond asap.
Thank you,

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-83918 Due June 13, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Mira,

Further to this, | have created a folder in the LAN for you: Z:\Government\FOI\OOP-2018-83918 - Mira Oreck December

If you could please drag all responsive emails into this folder as soon as possible that would be great.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records O0OP-2018-83918 Due June 13, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Mira,

Reminder for this request.

Page 10f96 OOP-2018-88045



Thanks so much!

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83918 Due June 13, 2018

Hello Mira,
Please see the below request and please let me know by June 13 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Mira Oreck

Please note we have now found the easiest way for you to send us records is to highlight the emails, drag and drop
them directly onto the LAN. Please call Alison when you are ready to proceed and she will assist you.

Records of any and all emails (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp
messages sent.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017)

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 3, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Congratulations Notice

So great! Amazing outreach and response.
Charlotte, will you send me an email of who you reached out to so | can share with the group?

Thank you for taking this initiative!

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Congratulations Notice

Just an FYI from the correspondence Kim and | sent to the Year of the Queer orgs celebrating anniversaries © PSMD will
be going over on the 10" to take a photo with the AIDS Vancouver folks.

From: Brian Chittock [mailto:brianc@aidsvancouver.org]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: Congratulations Notice

Hi Kim,
| just received the Congratulations notice from Parliamentary Secretary

Dean and Premier Horgan and was surprised and delighted to receive this.

It would be our pleasure if the Parliamentary Secretary was able to stop in
one day and we could take a photo of her presenting the Congratulations

to us. We would be pleased to send it to the media and also post it on our
website.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Brian

Dr. Brian W. Chittock, DBA
Executive Director, AIDS Vancouver
1101 Seymour Street, Suite 235, 2nd Floor

3
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Vancouver, BC V6B OR1

Direct Line: 604-696-4655
Cell: 778-237-5986
Confidential Fax; 604-893-8774

Email: brianc@aidsvancouver.org

<image001.jpg>
We acknowledge that our work is occurring on unceded Indigenous land belonging to

the Coast Salish peoples, including the territories of the xvmaBkwayam (Musqueam),
Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), St6:16 and Salilwata?/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 3, 2018 12:48 PM

To: ‘Lindsay Doyle'

Subject: RE: Grow with Google: Quick Call Next Week?
Hi Lindsay,

Apologies for not responding sooner. 2pm works for me (unless the Premier is running late because | have a briefing

with him prior). Does that still work for you? The best number for me is 604 839 1967.
Mira

From: Lindsay Doyle [mailto:lindsaydoyle@google.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 30, 2018 5:14 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Grow with Google: Quick Call Next Week?

Hi there,
How about I call you at 2pm PT?
Let me know the best number to reach you and have a great long weekend!

Lindsay

On Wed, Jun 27, 2018, 6:08 PM Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Lindsay —

I’m happy to chat next week. How is Tuesday afternoon around 1 or 2pm?

Looking forward to hearing about the plans!
Mira

From: Lindsay Doyle [mailto:lindsaydoyle@google.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Grow with Google: Quick Call Next Week?

HI Mira!
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s.22

Any chance you have some time to connect next week for a quick call?

We are planning a major event and campaign stop in Surrey in September with our Country Director and
would love to feature the Premier and local caucus as our honoured guests!

I can send you some more details before the call-let me know what time works best for you.

Thanks so much,

Lindsay

+ Lindsay Doyle
« Manager, Public Policy and Government Relations
« Google Canada
Error! Filename not specified. + lindsaydoyle@google.com
* 613-296-8191
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 3, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Stakeholder request related to ridesharing

Thanks, Charlotte. | would reach out to Will in transport and ask him to take the meeting. Let me know if either of you
have questions about that!

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Stakeholder request related to ridesharing

Hi Mira,

A stakeholder reached out with a request to meet on vicarious liability for leased vehicles as it relates to ridesharing,
indicating that they haven’t yet been able to secure a meeting with either AG or transport. Attached is the request from
the stakeholder’s representative and the response by the ministries. Can we talk about how you’d like to proceed?

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: July 3, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: follow up from today
Hi Leah -

Let’s find a time to follow up on our conversation today. I’'m around today or tomorrow if you want to call or stop by!
™. M

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967

Page 8 of 96 OOP-2018-88045



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 3, 2018 3:32 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PLEASE RESPOND ASAP: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-83918 Due June 13, 2018

| have placed them all in the folder provided. Thank you!

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

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-83918 Due June 13, 2018
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

Sent: July 3,2018 4:23 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Google in Surrey

Geoff, Don -

| received a call earlier today from the Director of Public Policy at Google Canada regarding a national initiative that they
are launching in September in Surrey. The initiative is focussed on “leaving no worker behind” by offering job re-training
and digital skill building. It is modelled on a program they have run across the rust belt in the US. After Surrey, they plan
to go to Edmonton, Hamilton, Sherbrooke, St Johns and Iqaluit.

They offered for the Premier to attend, speak, help craft the audience, etc. At the moment it is scheduled for September
20" (not a great day in his calendar).

When | receive the deck with all information on this initiative, | will pass it along so we can discuss involvement either by
the Premier or related Ministers.

Please let me know if you have questions,
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

Sent: July 3, 2018 4:59 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84403 Records Due July 10, 2018

Thank you! I will update it shortly.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84403 Records Due July 10, 2018

Hi Mira,

Here it is: Z:\Government\FOI\OOP-2018-84403 - Mira Oreck - January

Sorry about that!
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:56 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84403 Records Due July 10, 2018

Hi there — has a folder been set up for this request?

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84403 Records Due July 10, 2018

Hi Mira,

Please see the below request and please let me know by July 10" whether or not you have any records. And please let
me know if you need any help with providing these records

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from Mira Oreck.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.
12
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Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 3, 2018 5:03 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84403 Records Due July 10, 2018

It is updated. Will there be a chance to review harms?

Thank you

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84403 Records Due July 10, 2018

Hi Mira,

Here it is: Z\Government\FOI\OOP-2018-84403 - Mira Oreck - January

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

Sent: July 4, 2018 4:45 PM

To: 'James Raymond'

Subject: RE: Emerging Economy Task Force
HiJames —

| hope you are well — thanks for checking in. | know the Emerging Economy Task Force is definitely in the works and I'd
be happy to discuss it with you. Do you want to find a time to talk in the next couple of days?

Thanks,
M

From: James Raymond [mailto:JRaymond@vancouvereconomic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Emerging Economy Task Force

Hi Mira
Hope you're doing well and enjoying the summer.

Just following up to see if there’s any update on the Emerging Economy Task Force and whether it has been formed yet?
VEC would love to contribute towards it...

Best
James

JAMES RAYMOND
Manager, Research & Analysis
P: 604 336 8021 | C: 778 788 7721

Be part of the fastest growing sustainable economy in North America
Suite 1500, 401 W. Georgia

Vancouver, BC V6B 5A1
Website | Blog | Newsletter

¥ fin

\/ VANCOUVER

This e-mail and the information it contains may only be used by the intended recipient. Unauthorized use or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please immediately send this email back to the sender and delete the original. Copyright © 2016 by Vancouver

Economic Commission. All rights reserved.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 5,2018 1:18 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: VEC etc

Hi Meghan,

I’m heading out to a meeting with the Premier around 1:30 but I’ll be able to speak until 2:15. Call at your convenience.

Tx M

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: VEC etc

Hi Mira,
s:22 | can give you a call this afternoon, or come by your office briefly
when the Minister is on a caucus call at 1:30pm.

Let me know if you'd prefer a call or a visit.

Best,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.cal|250.812.0878

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 12:56 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Subject: VEC etc

I'd like to speak to one of you today if possible about this.
5.22

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

Sent: July 6, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: List of potential Meetings
Hi Amber —

Can do. | was planning to meet with my team about it over lunch. Is 1:30pm too late?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: List of potential Meetings

Hi Mira,

Can you send me the list of potential stakeholder meetings for the Premier? I'll be meeting with him this afternoon to
review options.

Amber

18
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: July 6, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Possible July Meetings
Attachments: Memo July Meetings.docx

See attached. Happy to join the meeting to talk these through if helpful.

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

Sent: July 6,2018 2:21 PM

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

Sent: July 9, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: July 29, BC Artscape Opening Chinatown Museum

For discussion

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Girn, Naveen" <Naveen.Girn@vancouver.ca>

Date: July 6, 2018 at 5:21:09 PM PDT

To: "Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: July 29, BC Artscape Opening Chinatown Museum

Hi Mira,

Thanks for the call.

Minister Chow brought forward the idea of an MOU between the City and Province to pursue the idea

of a Museum in Chinatown.

A draft of the MOU is in the works (headed by Dr. Henry Yu). This would be a high level MOU that
speaks to values alignment (eg. UNESCO heritage status for Chinatown, apologies for Chinese Head Tax
and Historical Discrimination, recognizing the importance of the Chinese Canadian contribution etc.).

Minister Chow wanted this to be signed on BC Day long weekend. The Mayor and | thought that since
the main stakeholders will already be present on July 29" for the BC Artscape opening, it may be an

opportunity to do both — celebrate the opening and sign the MOU.

| haven’t seen the MOU yet but | wanted to gage your Office’s interest with this idea.

Thanks,
Naveen

Naveen Girn

Director of Community Relations
Office of the Mayor | City of Vancouver
T:604.873.7410

C:604.417.2171

Twitter @VanMayorsOffice
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/VancouverMayorsOffice
Website: http://www.mayorofvancouver.ca/

21

Page 21 of 96 OOP-2018-88045



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: July 9, 2018 1:12 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Future Roundtables
Attachments: Memo July Meetings.docx
Hi Geoff —

s.22

Attached is a list of future roundtables for the Premier. | created this on Friday for him when | understood he was
considering shortening his east coast trip by one day. My team would love to execute any number of these ideas and
definitely has the capacity to do them; the challenge is finding time in the calendar. My sense from Amber is that the
Premier liked the ideas on this list, but he and | have not directly spoken about them vyet.

We have a business roundtable coming up later this month that I'll send you and him a list for later today.
When time allows, I'd love to hear what you think of this list.

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

Sent: July 9, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; s:22 Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Letter

Thanks, Chantille! And Jayne - we will review this today and get right back to you.
Mira

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

OnJul 9, 2018, at 12:40 PM, Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX" <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 9, 2018 at 8:12:21 AM PDT

To: "Jones, J) GCPE:EX" <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>, "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX"
<Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX" <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Letter

Morning JJ and Robb,

Hope you both had a lovely and restful weekend. Please see a first draft of our
stakeholder letter for the What We Heard Report. | believe Leah spoke to you, Robb,
about helping us out with some of the content in this?

We are hoping to send this letter out on Jul 12 with an invitation to attend a Telephone
Town Hall on Jul 19.5-22 am available to chat by phone
and will be on my email throughout the day. Many thanks!

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m. 250-886-4585 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

<WWHReport- Stakeholder Email MO edits.docx>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: July 9, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: check in with Geoff
Hi Debbie —

That works for me.

Thank you,
Mira

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:33 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: check in with Geoff

Hi Mira;
Can we confirm 1:30-2:00pm for you and Geoff to meet at VCO on Thursday July 12t"?

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: check in with Geoff

At the moment, it’s strangely flexible!

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: check in with Geoff

What is your availability like that day? | have not confirmed all of his meetings yet, but will hopefully by tomorrow.
Thanks!

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

Hi Debbie,
That’s great.

Tx!

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: check in with Geoff

Hi Mira;
| am scheduling meetings for him in Vancouver on Thursday July 12%". | can see if he can meet with you then?
Let me know if that day works for you.

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 2:58 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: check in with Geoff

Hi Debbie —

I'd like to schedule a check-in with Geoff.$-22 please let me know when a good time is in
the weeks ahead.

Thank you!

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

Sent: July 9, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Update on Vancouver Global
Fazil,

Thanks very much for this. It sounds like a positive development.
Can we connect about this tomorrow?

Best,
Mira

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Update on Vancouver Global

Minister: Enclosed is an update and JTT next steps. We can discuss on Monday. Have a good weekend. Fazil
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bertrand, Francois JTT:EX" <Francois.Bertrand@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 6, 2018 at 5:24:56 PM PDT

To: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Little, Christine JTT:EX"
<Christine.Little@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Jang, Monica JTT:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>, "Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX"
<Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Update on Vancouver Global

Good afternoon:

Was verbally advised by Metro Vancouver that their Mayor’s Committee endorsed the following,

amended resolutions this afternoon:
s.13;5.16
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s.13;s.16

Will be happy to course correct to accommodate any direction you provide on Tuesday (5-22
$.22 Let me know if you have any questions.

Francois

Francois Bertrand

Executive Director

Small Business, Regulatory and Service Improvement Division
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Phone: 778-698-1627

Cell: 250-415-1970
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 9, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Cc: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Letter

Attachments: WWHReport- Stakeholder Email MO edits Il.docx

My thoughts attached. Feel free to call me about them.

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Letter

Mira, my changes attached (minor).

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Cc: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Letter

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX" <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 9, 2018 at 8:12:21 AM PDT

To: "Jones, J) GCPE:EX" <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>, "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX" <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Letter

Morning JJ and Robb,

Hope you both had a lovely and restful weekend. Please see a first draft of our stakeholder letter for the
What We Heard Report. | believe Leah spoke to you, Robb, about helping us out with some of the
content in this?

We are hoping to send this letter out on Jul 12 with an invitation to attend a Telephone Town Hall on Jul
19s.22 am available to chat by phone and will be on my email
throughout the day. Many thanks!

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

Sent: July 10, 2018 12:47 PM

To: ‘Lindsay Doyle'

Subject: RE: Grow with Google in Surrey, September 19-21

Thanks, Lindsay.
Much appreciated! | will definitely follow up ASAP.

Mira

From: Lindsay Doyle [mailto:lindsaydoyle@google.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 5:27 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Grow with Google in Surrey, September 19-21

Hi Mira!

Thanks again for chatting last week and please pardon the delay in sending this info to you. Its a bit of a work
in progress!

As mentioned, we are so pleased to be bringing our Grow with Google program to Canada this fall as part of our larger
initiative to help create economic opportunities for Canadians.

We are also very excited to announce that we will be coming to Surrey on September 19-21 and would love to feature the
Premier as our guest of honour to speak and interact with participants.

As you know, we're in the early planning stages and would love to work around the his schedule to find a time that works well
for him and Minister Ralston to join us.

When we bring the program to BC, we expect to have a full day of trainings for hundreds of local small businesses, job-seekers,
educators, developers and students, including in-depth workshops, 1:1 coaching, and spotlights of "digital heroes" and small
business success stories from the community

We would also love your feedback to identify the best stakeholder groups to address the greatest areas of need within the
greater Surrey community. Groups we'd be looking to include are local Chambers, Boards of Trade, workforce/economic
development organizations, tech groups and libraries. We have begun early outreach but if there are any specifically that you
think we should invite, please let me know.

On the day of the event (either the AM/PM of the 20th or the AM of the 21st), the Premier would ideally be able to join us for
about 45 mins to give welcome remarks to attendees/press, engage with participants, etc.

I'm happy to share more information on location specifically but with respect to timing, we are certainly flexible at this point to his
schedule.

Please let us know and thanks again!
Lindsay

e Lindsay Doyle

] « Manager, Public Policy and Government Relations
« Google Canada

» lindsaydoyle@google.com
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« 613-296-8191
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 10, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Grow with Google in Surrey, September 19-21

| think this would be a great opportunity for the Premier, particularly given that we can shape the audience. | will share
it with JTT as well.

Geoff, perhaps we can discuss this on Thursday. If you and the Premier are interested, | will work with Lindsay from
Google on it.

From: Lindsay Doyle [mailto:lindsaydoyle@google.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 5:27 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Grow with Google in Surrey, September 19-21

Hi Miral!

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
Sent: July 10, 2018 11:03 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Swire Group

Thx, Geoff.

Mira Oreck

604 839 1967

OnJul 10, 2018, at 6:02 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is big, good news - thanks Mira

G

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 10, 2018, at 3:33 PM, Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for connecting, Mira. Happy to put this in front of Minister Ralston, if he’s the
most appropriate Minister for the event. James, feel free to connect with me on this.

Do we know more about when on the 9" the ribbon cutting would be taking place?
M

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca]250.812.0878

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: Swire Group

Hi all -

| just received a call from the Vancouver International Maritime Centre to let me know
that Swire group — the parent company to Cathay Pacific and a huge international
conglomerate — is relocating their offices to BC (Metro Van) and to invite the Premier to
a ribbon-cutting.

The Premier will (presumably based on scheduling) not be able to attend. JM, Meghan,
James —I've cc’d you because | know they are interested in MBR or MCT attending.
They are holding it on August 9" in Vancouver.
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Pls let me know if you need more information.

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
Sent: July 10, 2018 11:04 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Swire Group

He definitely is. I'll get all the details and make intros.

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

OnJul 10, 2018, at 3:33 PM, Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for connecting, Mira. Happy to put this in front of Minister Ralston, if he’s the most appropriate
Minister for the event. James, feel free to connect with me on this.

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

| just received a call from the Vancouver International Maritime Centre to let me know that Swire group
—the parent company to Cathay Pacific and a huge international conglomerate —is relocating their
offices to BC (Metro Van) and to invite the Premier to a ribbon-cutting.

The Premier will (presumably based on scheduling) not be able to attend. JM, Meghan, James — I've cc’d
you because | know they are interested in MBR or MCT attending. They are holding it on August 9" in
Vancouver.

Pls let me know if you need more information.

TxM

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

Sent: July 11,2018 11:34 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Business Roundtable

Attachments: Business in BC Roundtable- Possible Guests 7.10.18.docx; Premier's Invitation - Draft 7.10.18.doc

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 5:14 PM
To:s.17 : Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Business Roundtable

Premier, Geoff -

Attached is a draft list for the Business roundtable (July 26') along with a draft invitation. We have selected the
companies based on relationships developed at the B Corp conference and through consultation with Denise
Taschereau, a business owner on the list.

The goal of this roundtable is to connect with small-medium businesses in BC who have a social and environmental
focus and a desire to speak out on many of the issues our government is working on (childcare, environment,
transportation, etc). Many are eager to connect with you. The highlighted names are those that | have not yet
determined need to be on the list. I'd like to have a maximum of 8-10 businesses in the room so there is time for
genuine conversation. | also think the roundtable should be co-facilitated by one of the business owners —in a similar
way that we did at the Filipino roundtable.

| welcome your feedback and am always happy to provide any additional information.
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

Sent: July 11, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: business roundtable

Attachments: Business in BC Roundtable- Possible Guests 7.10.18.docx; Premier's Invitation - Draft 7.10.18.doc
Folks —

We are organizing a business roundtable for PJH on July 26™. I've just gotten sign off on the list though it goes before
the Premier this afternoon so things could change. If/once confirmed, MBR will be added to the invite. | hope to get
them out tomorrow — if at all possible!

Meghan, if you can please ask your Ministry to fill out info on # of employees, relative size, etc that would be great.
Let me know if you have questions.

Thank you,
Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 —999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 11, 2018 2:24 PM

To: 'Richard de Sam Lazaro (ELCA)'
Subject: RE: Meeting Request = Expedia
Hi Richard,

Do you want to come to my office tomorrow at 11am? We are located in Canada Place (suite 740 -999 Canada Place).
Please let me know if that works for you.

Thank you!

From: Richard de Sam Lazaro (ELCA) [mailto:rilazaro@expedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request = Expedia

Wonderful! Thanks Mira. I’'m in Vancouver with a very flexible schedule on Friday. How about a cup of coffee at 11,
wherever is most convenient for you?

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Richard de Sam Lazaro (ELCA) <rilazaro@expedia.com>

Subject: [ALERT: Antivirus Exception]RE: Meeting Request = Expedia

Hi Richard,

Nice to hear from you. I’'m available this coming Friday and am flexible between 11am-3pm at the moment. Please let
me know if there is a time that works well for you.

All the best,
Mira

From: Richard de Sam Lazaro (ELCA) [mailto:rilazaro@expedia.com]
Sent: Saturday, July 7, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting Request = Expedia

Dear Ms. Oreck,

My name is Richard de Sam Lazaro and | am the Northwest Government Affairs Manager for Expedia Group. |
have reached out previously and | wanted to let you know that | will be returning to British Columbia next
Thursday July 12" (Victoria) and Friday July 13" (Vancouver). | was hoping to have an opportunity to meet
with you to talk about our about our operations and community involvement in British Columbia.

Expedia is a technology company, at the center of one of the most socially and economically important

industries in the world — travel. We help knock down the barriers to travel, making it easier, more enjoyable,

more attainable and more accessible. We currently employ around 150 people in the province, supporting

Brand Expedia (Expedia.ca), our lodging partner services, and our expanding cruise ship partnerships. We
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strive to be the place where exceptional people who share our passion for tech and travel want to do their best
work.

Thank you for your considering this meeting request. | look forward to speaking with your office about this
further. | can be reached at 206-660-8227 or rilazaro@expedia.com.

Sincerely,

Richard de Sam Lazaro

Richard de Sam Lazaro

Northwest Regional Manager | Government Relations
T+1 206 660 8227.

Email: rilazaro@expedia.com

333 108th Avenue NE | Bellevue, WA 98004

expedia group:

expediagroup.com
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 11, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request = Expedia
Attachments: image001.wmz

I’m meeting with him tomorrow. Have you previously connected?

From: Richard de Sam Lazaro (ELCA) [mailto:rilazaro@expedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request = Expedia

Wonderful! Thanks Mira. I'm in Vancouver with a very flexible schedule on Friday. How about a cup of coffee at 11,
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

Nice to hear from you. I'm available this coming Friday and am flexible between 11am-3pm at the moment. Please let
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

, 333 108th Avenue NE | Bellevue, WA 98004
expedia group:

expediagroup.com
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 11, 2018 2:42 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84562 Records Due July 18, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find emails attached.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 12:34 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-84562 Records Due July 18, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by July 18" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Exec staff, all Vancouver staff

All emails between the Premier’s Office and Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 11, 2018 3:05 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Harms - OOP-2018-83936
Hi Alison,

| have the harms ready — probably easiest to go over them by phone if you don’t mind.

Thanks!
Mira

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Harms - OOP-2018-83936

Importance: High

Hi Mira,

Just wanted to follow up on whether you have any harms for your attached notebook pages?

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Request for Harms - OOP-2018-83936

Hi Mira,
Would you be able to let me know if you have any harms for your attached notebook pages?
Thanks so much!

Alison
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 11, 2018 3:42 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84403 Records Due July 10, 2018

They are fine. Thank you!

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

Sent: July 11, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: VIMC meeting with Premier Horgan

Follow up note — can you folks let me know if either of your Ministers are available? This is going to be a positive
announcement.

From: Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein [mailto:kaity@vancouverimc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: VIMC meeting with Premier Horgan

Hi Mira!

The ribbon-cutting ceremony will take place on August 9th at 11:30am, in their new offices at suite 830, 1111 West Hastings

Street, Vancouver. The Managing Director of CNCO Swire, James Woodrow will be flying in from Singapore along with a few

other members of his Singapore executive team. After the 11:30am ribbon cutting ceremony there will be a lunch reception,
probably catered in the office. Those details are not yet final.

I’'m not sure | mentioned it in my last email, CNCO Swire is a diversified global group, based in Singapore and held directly by
the parent company John Swire & Sons, headquartered in the U.K. The group employs over 130,000 people worldwide.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

All the best,

Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein* LLB, LLM
Vancouver International Maritime Centre
Executive Director

E: kaity@vancouverimc.org

T: 604-641-1254 ext 3371

W: vancouverimc.org

) VANCOUVER
AT A  INTERNATIONAL

VIMC cavres”
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Confidentiality Notice: This message is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. Access to this message by any person
other than the addressee is unauthorized and any disclosure or copying of or reliance upon the information contained in this message
is prohibited. If you receive this message in error please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.

On Jul 11, 2018, at 2:06 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kaity,

It was great to speak to you yesterday and hear about the exciting news. Do you mind sending me the details of the
ribbon-cutting? It will help in my effort to get someone there. Specifically I'm looking for time and location.

Many thanks,
Mira

From: Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein [mailto:kaity@vancouverimec.org]
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: VIMC meeting with Premier Horgan

Dear Mira,

Jen Holmwood has referred you.

Can you please let me know if you have time for a phone call today or tomorrow as I would like to discuss a
new global company/ corporate conglomerate that is coming to Vancouver with an official opening August 9th.
Many thanks,

Kaity

Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein* LLB, LLM

Vancouver International Maritime Centre

Executive Director

E: kaity@vancouverimc.org
T: 604-641-1254 ext 3371

W: vancouverimc.org

On Jun 25, 2018, at 1:27 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kaity,
s.22
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A good contact in our office for you is Mira Oreck, our Director of Stakeholder Relations. You can email her
at mira.oreck@gov.bc.ca

Thanks for reaching out. It was a pleasure meeting you.
Regards,

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881

From: Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein [mailto:kaity@vancouverimc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: VIMC meeting with Premier Horgan

Dear Jen,
Thank you for your time last Friday with Premier Horgan.

We were pleased to find the Premier so knowledgeable regarding the VIMC initiative from the Glen
Clark/Mike Harcourt days and his enthusiasm for the continuation of the VIMC into the next budget.

Given the obstacles we have experienced to date, I would appreciate your guidance on the next steps on who to
work with in your office and your colleagues in preparation for the next budget, as we wait to hear from
Minister Ralston’s office.

Many thanks,
Kaity

Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein* LLB, LLM
Vancouver International Maritime Centre
Executive Director

E: kaity@vancouverimc.org

T: 604-641-1254 ext 3371

W: Vancouverimc.org
44, VANCOUVER
’A INTERNATIONAL

v‘iM MARITIME

CENTRE
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

Sent: July 11, 2018 4:15 PM

To: LP PREM Directors

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Filcom meeting with BC premier

Hi all -

Great little video below from the Filipino roundtable last week.
Mira

From: Marie pacheco$-22
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 2:22 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Filcom meeting with BC premier

Hi Mira,
Link to story we aired last Monday as requested.

https://voutu.be/cVFIGO6yNIkKI

Thank you again for inviting The Filipino Channel (TFC) to cover.

Marieton Pacheco
Multi-media journalist
http://linkedin.com/in/marietonpacheco
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 12, 2018 9:54 AM

To: 'Denise Taschereau'

Subject: RE: roundtable with the Premier

Wonderful. More to follow!

From: Denise Taschereau [mailto:denise@fairware.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: roundtable with the Premier

I am here and I’'m happy to facilitate.

Thx!

Denise Taschereau
denise@fairware.com

d. 1.604.245-2428
t. 1.604.732.3247 x 201

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 11, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Denise Taschereau <denise@fairware.com>
Subject: roundtable with the Premier

Denise —

The roundtable with the Premier is looking very likely to happen with a similar list to what we discussed yesterday
(working on the regional angle). Invites need to go out ASAP. Before | send them out, can you let me know if you are
available on July 26" from 1:30-3pm? We will hold the meeting in our office. | may want you to facilitate the

conversation if you are open to it.

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

Sent: July 12, 2018 5:05 PM

To: 'Denise Taschereau'

Subject: business roundtable

Attachments: Invitation List July 12.xIsx; Premier's Invitation - Draft 7.12.18.doc
Hi Denise —

Attached is a draft invite along with the list of participants. I'd love your eye on this final list and particularly your
perspective on the people who are invited.

Also, sorry to bother you with details but do you have email addresses for:$-22
$.22 ? If not, no worries at all — we’ll track them down.

Once the invite is out (tomorrow), I'll put together a proposed agenda for our discussion.
T™x. M

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

Sent: July 12, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MOU and public engagement on CHM

Sorry | meant to say — | will review this tonight or tomorrow$-22

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: MOU and public engagement on CHM

Hi Mira,
Here’s a quick proposal for an MOU signing regarding the Chinese heritage museum.

There are still some items to be ironed out (for instance, it could be that there is a 3 party MOU or two MOUs—one
being City/Prov and the other City/UBC), but it would be good to work towards the September date if that's something
you’'re interested in moving forward with.

-C

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 14, 2018 7:46 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Arrest of Tiny House Warrior is Declaration of War
Mira Oreck

604 839 1967

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 14, 2018 at 2:33:51 PM PDT

To: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Viaud,
Chantille PREM:EX" <Chantille.Viaud @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Arrest of Tiny House Warrior is Declaration of War

From: $-22
Sent: July 14, 2018 2:24 PM
Subject: Arrest of Tiny House Warrior is Declaration of War

Arrest of Tiny House Warrior is Declaration of War
Free Secwepemc Political Prisoner Kanahus Manuel

Copyright
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Copyright

- STATEMENT BY SECWEPEMC WOMEN'S WARRIOR SOCIETY
Saturday July 14, 2018
Unsurrendered Secwepemc Territories

For media inquiries: 250-852-2532
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 16, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Youth Council - further information and recommendations
Thank you!

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Youth Council - further information and recommendations

Key points and best practices on the Traditional Model of a Youth Council (10-25 Youth on a council for the Premier).

e Form it around a project (ie. Development of a policy, implementation of an initiative, writing a report) so that
there is a defined mandate and timeframe.

e Smaller working groups could be included to ensure cross cutting issues such as: newcomers, gender equity,
urban/rural, BIPOC, etc.

e Highlight and include marginalized voices

e An Open call for nominations is an engagement exercise of its own —an opportunity to build intentional
relationships

e Representatives are mentored as leaders and community organizers

e The Council acts as ears on the ground for issues in their communities, and can communicate relevant
government initiatives to their community

Most recommended Model for Youth:

Points on the British Youth Council

¢ Registered Charity/Non profit in the UK

¢ Has aYoung Mayors program (and youth parliament and youth standing committee — same framework of any
young person 11-18 voting for them).

¢ The youth parliament has 300 elected Members aged 11-18. Annual youth elections throughout the UK. In the
past 2 years 1 million young people have voted.

¢ To alarge extent the elections take place within the schools in each of the project areas.

¢ Mayor’s make decisions with the support of 25 young Advisors (made up of runners up or other nominated

people)

Report on the British Youth Council:
https://iars.org.uk/sites/default/files/Young Mayors Evaluation IARS.pdf

Inclusion and Participation of racialized youth:
“One of the phenomena that was discussed amongst stakeholders and young people was the sense that there is a high proportion
of young people from Black, Asian and minority ethnic groups (BAME) that actively take part in the Young Mayors

Increase voting and engagement of youth on issues:
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“Alongside the Young Mayors scheme are other successful initiatives that work to promote democratic engagement
amongst young people. Schemes such as the Young Mayors and UK Youth Parliament, which seek to engage young
people in voting, could play a role in engaging young people in the debate on the alternative voting system.”
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: July 17, 2018 8:00 AM
To: Yurkovich, Susan
Subject: Re: Coffee

That works well, all around.
See you then and there.

Best,
Mira

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Jul 16, 2018, at 10:51 PM, Yurkovich, Susan <yurkovich@cofi.org> wrote:

| am away on Friday but next Monday mid afternoon would be great. How about 3:00 pm? | am happy
to come your way. How about meeting at the waterfront hotel just across the street from you?

Look forward to meeting you.

Susan
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 16, 2018, at 8:49 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Susan -

Nice to hear from you. | have heard so much about you through your work and would
welcome an opportunity to connect and learn more.

| have time this coming Friday afternoon or Monday and Tuesday mid-afternoons. I'm
based in Vancouver at Canada Place but am always happy for a walk downtown. Let me
know if there is a location that works best for you and if any of these times are a fit.

All the best,
Mira

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Jul 16, 2018, at 8:58 AM, Yurkovich, Susan
<yurkovich@ cofi.org<mailto:yurkovich@cofi.org>> wrote:

Hello Mira.
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We haven’t officially met although | have seen you at a number of events with the
Premier.

| am wondering if you would have time to meet for coffee sometime in the next week
or two? In your role leading stakeholder outreach | thought it would be good to chat
about some of both the challenges and opportunities in the forest sector. | am not sure
if you are in Victoria or Vancouver but | can meet in either place. Please let me know if
there might be a convenient time.

Thanks

Susan

Susan Yurkovich

President and CEO

Phone: +1 604-891-1205

Mobile: +1 604-880-1895

Email: yurkovich@cofi.org<mailto:yurkovich@cofi.org>
<image003.jpg><http://www.cofi.org/>

WE'VE MOVED! ¢ As of July 1, 2018, our office will be located at:
1220 — 595 Howe Street, Vancouver, BC, V6C 2T5
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: July 17, 2018 8:00 AM
To: Reimer, Andrea
Subject: Re: youth

Fantastic - thank you.

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Jul 16, 2018, at 8:09 PM, Reimer, Andrea <Andrea.Reimer@vancouver.ca> wrote:

YOUNG MAYOR

Started in Lewisham in 2004. There is some great history in the book at
https://www.lewisham.gov.uk/mayorandcouncil/youngmayor/Documents/Y MCommemorativeBook.pdf

This is the current young mayor and young deputy mayor of Lewisham
https://www.lewisham.gov.uk/mayorandcouncil/youngmayor/Pages/default.aspx

a couple of models | didn't mention but that might meet your immediate needs:

YOUTH SELECT COMMITTEES

This is another British model worth looking at where you bring a select committee together for different issues.
Another variation on this would be a “shadow youth select committee” that you could make for, say the Finance
Select Committee. If they both did different reports it would be a fascinating exercise and the fact that you had a
youth shadow committee on the budget would likely draw out more youth if you did it at a time of year they are
available and, ideally, you gave teachers some heads up before Labour Day so they can incorporate it into their
lesson plans if they wish

https://www.byc.org.uk/uk/youth-select-committee

GET ENGAGED YOUTH LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT

This one is out of Seattle and an interesting model where they recruit a cohort and then put one of them on every
City committee for a term of just a year. The cohort also meets together to learn and share experiences. You
probably couldn’t do it for every government agency board but it's got some potential for sure

https://www.seattleymca.org/accelerator/leadershipdevelopment/getengaged

Councillor Andrea Reimer CITY OF VANCOUVER
Chair, Policy and Strategic Priorities Committee )
Na7 ta temixw tl'a a7u7 stélmexw | ?e?at ?i ?a ta tamaxw 7o ta xwaxwilmaxw

phone 604-873-7241 email andrea.reimer@vancouver.ca
address 453 W 12 Ave Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
twitter @andreareimer facebook www.facebook.com/CouncillorAndreaReimer
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: July 17, 2018 8:00 AM
To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: youth

Mira Oreck

604 839 1967

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Reimer, Andrea" <Andrea.Reimer@vancouver.ca>
Date: July 16, 2018 at 8:09:15 PM PDT

To: "mira.oreck@gov.bc.ca" <mira.oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: youth

YOUNG MAYOR

Started in Lewisham in 2004. There is some great history in the book at
https://www.lewisham.gov.uk/mayorandcouncil/youngmayor/Documents/Y MCommemorativeBook. pdf

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

Sent: July 17,2018 10:17 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation AED-2018-83550 Due: July 30, 2018

Fine by me — thank you!

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Consultation AED-2018-83550 Due: July 30, 2018

Hi all,

The Ministry of Advanced Education and Skills Training received this FOI request from Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments - sent
from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s), where the position exists and was staffed. (Date Range for Record Search:
From: 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records. Could you please review the below mentioned pages and let
me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Layne — pages 4, 9-12, 16
Mira — pages 5-6

Jen — pages 14-15
Suzanne — pages 17-18

Thank you so much!

Alison
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 17,2018 3:22 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: touching base on First Nations Leadership Gathering 2018

Tx. This shouldn’t happen in a vacuum. Leila should be there as well.

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: touching base on First Nations Leadership Gathering 2018

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: touching base on First Nations Leadership Gathering 2018

Hey Rosa,

Copying Anne and Jolleen here. Let’s include Don Bain

22

We were just talking about FNLG yesterday and we have some BIG ideas ™ what'’s timeline for

this?
Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: touching base on First Nations Leadership Gathering 2018

Hi Jonathan,

Would love to touch base on the FNLG coming up this fall. Can we set up a coffee? Who else do you think we should
include as part of this introductory convo?

Thanks!
Rosa

Rosa Kouri
Director, Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Division| Government Communications and Public Engagement
Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca | Office: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: July 18, 2018 1:17 PM
To: 'Kiersten Enemark'
Subject: RE: meeting

Thanks, Kiersten!

From: Kiersten Enemark [mailto:Kiersten.Enemark@sjrb.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: meeting

Hi Mira,

s.22

I’'m sorry | won’t have the opportunity to introduce you to Chima at our Celebration of Light event, nor in

meeting with Amber. Alas, we'll have to find a time in the fall!

| appreciate the introduction to Amber and will circle back shortly. Once again, thanks for your help. In the

meantime, | hope you’re enjoying our glorious summer weather!

Cheers,

Kiersten

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <mira.oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Kiersten Enemark

Subject: meeting

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Hi Kiersten —

| hope you are well!

I’'m writing to let you know that Geoff passed along your note about meeting with Chima. Unfortunately he is unable to

22

do so, so he asked if the new deputy Chief of Staff and myself could take the meeting.s' I’'m going

to introduce the two of you to set up a meeting.

| hope that’s okay 822

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
Sent: July 23,2018 11:36 AM
To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Subject: more on CBA

http://communitybenefitsagreements.ca/

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

Sent: July 23,2018 11:40 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb
GCPE:EX

Subject: Community Benefit Agreements - Atkinson

FYI: http://communitybenefitsagreements.ca/

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
Sent: July 23,2018 11:57 AM
To: 'Samir Manji'

Subject: RE: follow up

Hi Samir —

s.22

. Tuesday at 2:30pm works
really well for me. Can | meet you somewhere convenient for you or would it be best for you to come here?

Looking forward,
Mira

From: Samir Manji [mailto:samir.manji@iicanada.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: follow up

Dear Mira,

Thank you for your note and hope you’re having a nice July!
.22 ) -how is next Tuesday at 2:30 pm or Wednesday at 10:30 am?
Look forward to speaking.

Samir

Samir Maniji

President

Ismaili Council for BC

e: samir.manji@iicanada.orq

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential information. No waiver of the
confidentiality of this information is intended by its transmission through the internet. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-
mail: (1) Please immediately notify the sender and destroy this e-mail; and (2) Please note that any use, disclosure or copying of this
e-mail is prohibited.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 18, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Samir Manji <samir.manji@iicanada.org>
Subject: follow up

Hi Samir —
| hope this email finds you well.

I’'ve had a chance to follow up with the Premier and I'd like to connect with you on next steps from our discussion. Is
there a good time for you to speak by phone next week?

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

That’s great. Yes!

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Jul 24, 2018, at 10:37 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mira,

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

July 24, 2018 10:40 AM
Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Re: Business Rountable

When you have a moment can you send me the final materials for the Business Roundtable? I'll follow

up with Cara’s team for the Speaking Notes.

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 24,2018 10:57 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: Re:s.13

Hi Geoff,

| will get on this right away and be in touch with others on this thread with questions.

Best,
Mira

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Jul 24, 2018, at 9:11 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Mira, I'd like your team to prepare, by end of day tomorrow, a stakeholder roll out in the event of
developmentsS-13 . As the date nears for a final determination on tariffs we expect there
could be various scenarios that would require some kind of announcement preceded by outreach to
various key players. Sources include the people engaged in the JTT trade roundtable, unions, first
nations, municipalities, etc. Christine Kennedy, copied above, is leading this file from Don Wright's
office. You may, if she agrees, want to engage FLNRO as well.

Thanks Mira

Geoff
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 24,2018 12:30 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Subject: FW: As requested: Catalyst Roundtable list

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: As requested: Catalyst Roundtable list

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil. Mihlar(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 24, 2018 at 10:51:06 AM PDT

To: "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Zadravec(@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX"
<Christine.Kennedy(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: As requested: Catalyst Roundtable list

Hi Don: Enclosed is the list of invitees to the roundtable. John Rustad attended on behalf of
Andrew Wilkinson. I would add BC Chamber of Commerce Val Litwin as there are local
chambers and members in Crofton, PA and PR he would need to reach into. David Elstone at the
Truck Loggers Association is another who might need to be alerted. Need anything else, let me
know. Thx ... Fazil

Minister Doug Donaldson, Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca

Dr. Andrew Weaver, Leader of the Third Party
andrew.weaver.mla(@leg.bc.ca

Andrew Wilkinson, Leader of the Official Opposition
Andrew.Wilkinson MLA (@leg.bc.ca

Ned Dwyer, Catalyst CEO
Ned.Dwyer(a catalystpaper.com
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Graham Kissack, Vice-President, Catalyst
Graham.Kissack(@catalystpaper.com

Scott Fraser, MLA, Mid Island-Pacific Rim
scott.fraser MLA@leg.bc.ca

Doug Routley, MLA, Nanaimo-North Cowichan
Douglas.Routley. MLA(@leg.bc.ca

Nicholas Simons, MLA, Powell River-Sunshine Coast
Nicholas.Simons.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Sonia Furstenau, MLA, Cowichan Valley
Sonia.Furstenau.MLA@]leg.bc.ca

David Formosa, Mayor of Powell River
dformosa(@cdpr.be.ca

Mike Ruttan, Mayor of Port Alberni
mike ruttan@portalberni.ca

Jon Lefebure, Mayor of North Cowichan
jon.lefebure@northcowichan.ca

Joie Warnock, Western Regional Director, Unifor
joie.warnock(@unifor.org

Ben Williams, Chair, Unifor BC Council Chair
Ben.Williams(@unifor.org

Fazil Mihlar, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca

Okenge Yuma Morisho, Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca

Notice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution,
disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 24,2018 1:59 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Bowen, Bev LASS:EX
Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Gala-confirmation of SCH's email address
Hi Jonathan —

How many seats are remaining? | will try to help.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Bowen, Bev LASS:EX

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Gala-confirmation of SCH's email address

Thanks Bev!

I've reached out to both. But hoping you can reach out again to all MLAs and specifically Vancouver area ones
to remind them of this important opportunity?

I've copied Mira Oreck here too. Mira: thus far just Minister Mark and Minister Chow confirmed. This is really
important stakeholder/ title holder relations opportunity of course, so open to any ideas on making sure the
table is full.

Thanks,

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Bev.Bowen@leg.bc.ca

Sent: July 24, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca

Subject: Gala-confirmation of SCH's email address

Good morning Jonathan,

Just letting you know that | have confirmed Spencer’s email address, below, as being his most
current one.

Regards,

Bev

Fhkkhhkhhkhkhkhhhkhkhhhkhkhhhkhdhhhdhhhddhdhdddrdhrhhdhhhhdhdhdhdrhhdrhhhdhhhdhidd
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Bev Bowen | Office Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
P: 250.953.4659
bev.bowen@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

ﬁ Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

From: Bowen, Bev

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 9:57 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Gala

Hi Johathan,
Here’s the contact info you need:

Bowinn Ma

MLA Cell:s-22

Private Cell: Same as above

Home Number: Same as above

Private MLA Email:s-17

Private Email:%%

Constituency Office: (604) 981-0033
*Responds best to texts

Spencer Chandra Herbert:
MLA Cell:s-22
Private Cell: Same as above
Home Number: Same as above
Private MLA Email:*"’
Private Email:$-22 (might be out of date)
Constituency Office: (604) 660-7307
*Responds best to texts

Bev Bowen | Office Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.953.4659]| F: 250.387.4680
bev.bowen@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Moran, Roseanne

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 9:15 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Bowen, Bev <Bev.Bowen@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Gala

Hi. Bev will send you stuff shortly. Check in tomorrow?

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
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Date: July 23, 2018 at 8:26:44 PM PDT
To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran(@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Gala

Hey Roseanne,

Haven't heard from Bev. Can you send me her contacts?

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca
Sent: July 23, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject: RE: Gala

Hi Jonathan. | have asked Bev Bowen in our office to get in touch with you on this. R.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX [mailto:Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Gala

Can you please send me their emails and LA emails?

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser [ Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca
Sent: July 23, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject: RE: Gala

Hi Jonathan. You may want to get in touch with them directly to invite if you would really like them there. R.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX [mailto:Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Gala

Thanks.

Be great to have Spencer and Bowinn

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation
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From: Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca
Sent: July 23, 2018 7:29 AM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Re: Gala

Nope. [ asked them to connect with you directly. I can do another call out this morning. R.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 22, 2018 at 9:38:23 PM PDT

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran(@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Gala

Hey Roseanne,

So far, only MMM and Minister Chow. Have you heard from anyone else?

Thx

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
Sent: July 24,2018 10:35 PM
To: Yurkovich, Susan
Subject: Re: thanks

Susan,

The same back to you. It was really nice to connect. Thanks very much for reaching out in the first place. | look forward
to staying in touch and getting together again in the Fall.

Enjoy the rest of your summer!

Best,
Mira

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Jul 24, 2018, at 10:18 PM, Yurkovich, Susan <yurkovich@cofi.org> wrote:

Mira.

Thanks for taking the time out to meet yesterday afternoon. Really enjoyed our conversation and the
opportunity to connect. Hope we can do it again in the fall. In the meantime, please don’t hesitate to
give me a shout with questions, ideas etc. Happy to share back and forth.

Take care.
Susan

Susan Yurkovich
President and CEO

Phone: +1 604-891-1205
Mobile: +1 604-880-1895
Email: yurkovich@cofi.org

<image003.jpg>

WE'VE MIOVED! « As of July 1, 2018, our office will be located at:
1220 - 595 Howe Street, Vancouver, BC, V6C 2T5
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 25,2018 12:08 PM

To: Mike MacDonald

Subject: RE: Provincial Government Event Invitation - July 28, 2018

Thanks for the kind note back, Mike and for cc’ing me. It would be nice to connect and catch up. Perhaps we can find
time in the Fall.

All the best,
Mira

From: Mike McDonald [mailto:mike@rosedeer.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 7:50 AM

To: Event RSVP PREM:EX

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Provincial Government Event Invitation - July 28, 2018

Hello there,

Thank you for the invitation to attend Hon. George Chow’s commemorative event in Lytton this weekend. | am unable to
attend but commend the Minister and government for recognizing the important contributions of the Chinese-Canadian
community in the Interior of BC.

Best regards,
Mike

From: "Event RSVP PREM:EX" <EventRSVP@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 at 9:26 AM

To: "Event RSVP PREM:EX" <EventRSVP@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Provincial Government Event Invitation - July 28, 2018

Good morning,

Please find attached an invitation from the Honourable George Chow, Minister of State for Trade, for a commemorative
event in Lytton on Saturday, July 28'". We look forward to your RSVP.

Best,
Maria Szabo | Events Assistant

Government Communications and Public Engagement
250.896.6823 | maria.szabo@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 25, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Chinatown MOU

Attachments: MOU and Engagement Proposal MO.CK.docx
Hi Geoff,

Please see attached a proposal that Charlotte wrote (in collaboration with Jaqueline and James) re the Chinatown MOU.
The proposal outlines what an event could look like for the signing.

As you know, there is a proposal from the City of Vancouver Mayor’s Office for Premier Horgan, Mayor Robertson, and
UBC President Santa Ono to enter into a values based Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) which shows their
commitment to working together.

Kate, I've cc’d you as an FYI. | know Charlotte had spoken to you about this potentially happening Sept 17,
Geoff, please let me know what you think.

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
Sent: July 25,2018 1:21 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: AFN Gala - July 25th
Great/perfect.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:14 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: AFN Gala - July 25th

I’'m going to connect with Minister Mark’s office and offer them to her to fill if that’s ok with you. (thinking she may
know a few people that would like to attend with her.)

A

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: AFN Gala - July 25th

| understood there were three seats remaining and | was working to fill them. And Amber offered to help. Is that
correct?

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: AFN Gala - July 25th

We have 7 confirmed... unless Mira knows something | dont?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca

Sent: July 25, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca; Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject: FW: AFN Gala - July 25th

Hi Shawna & Jonathan,

Mira asked that | follow up with you. It appears that there only have 2 people confirmed to sit at the 10 person table at
this evening’s gala? We are hoping this is not the case and that staff from MIRR are also joining.

Can you let me know?
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Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Claire Marshall [mailto:claire@marshallassociates.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Amid Lalani

Subject: RE: AFN Gala - July 25th

Hi Mira,
| know that Minister Melanie Mark and one of her staff is at the table but | don't think | have received any other names.

Claire

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX [mailto:Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July 24, 2018 2:00 PM

To: 'Claire Marshall'; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: AFN Gala - July 25th

Hi Claire:

Do you have a sense of how many people are confirmed at the table and if anyone is confirmed to speak? | myself can’t
be there, but | am happy to help make sure others from our office are present.

Thank you,
Mira

From: Claire Marshall [mailto:claire@marshallassociates.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: AFN Gala - July 25th

Thanks Amber. Hello Mira and Shawna,
Yes there is a table at the Gala dinner for you that has 10 seats.

There is also a speaking opportunty for the Province at the Gala Dinner if you would like one. I'd be happy to have a short
call and run you through the agenda if that would be helpful.

Claire

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July 17, 2018 2:26 PM
To: 'claire@marshallassociates.ca’
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Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: AFN Gala - July 25th

Hi Claire,

Premier is unable to attend the AFN Gala Dinner on July 25", | understand there is a table reserved for Government —
with 10 seats?

| am copying a few people here to determine how to best fill those available seats. Shawna French — for Minister Fraser
& Ministry staff & Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations in the Premier’s office.

Mira/Shawna —may | leave with you both to confirm with Claire? (| have attached the information | have regarding the
gala.)

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Claire Marshall [mailto:claire@marshallassociates.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:48 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Greetings Letter from Premier Horgan

Thank you. Who do | speak to about his speaking opportunty and the table reserved for the Province at the gala dinner
on July 25th?

Claire
604-999-5438

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX [mailto:Premier@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July 16, 2018 4:24 PM

To: 'Claire@marshallassociates.ca'

Subject: Greetings Letter from Premier Horgan

Dear Claire,

Attached please find your letter requests from the Premier in honour of this year’s Assembly of First Nations 39" Annual
General Assembly.

We wish a most successful AGA this year.

All the best,

Office of the Premier

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 25, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: materials

Attachments: Business in BC roundtable-Participants.doc; Business in BC roundtable-Agenda.doc; Business in BC

roundtable- Event Plan.doc

Hi Amber —
Please see attached. I'll let you know if anything changes in these.
™M

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967

87

Page 87 of 96 OOP-2018-88045



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 25,2018 2:17 PM

To: 'Denise Taschereau'

Subject: RE: business roundtable material

Thanks, Denise. This is super helpful.
Rowlands was on the list but he’s away and can’t make it unfortunately.
Great re connecting with folks. Thank you for doing that.

I’ll make some adjustments to the event plan framing but mostly will just share this information and use it to the brief
the Premier. If you come around 1/1:15, that would be great.

Thank you and see you tomorrow!
M

From: Denise Taschereau [mailto:denise@fairware.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: business roundtable material

Good on getting lan and Matt there. Any chance Mike Rowlands was on the invite list?

I’'m trying to connect with folks to shape up their ‘story’ — we’ll see who | can get through but I'll call on those people
first to set tone.

As for the questions:

1. Ithink this is OK but I'll probably frame it a bit more like — what are the pain points/barriers is trying to run and
scale/grow a progressive business. | would expect that expenses in general and
housing/childcare/transportation will come up.

2. | will add onto the ‘what can government do’ question with ‘what can we do as progressive biz leaders to
support government initiatives that align with our goals as socially responsible business leaders’. You can
choose to print that or not. I'll also give a specific example of an initiative that are within the scope of the
province to get people a bit tactical (e.g. story of frame maker, how can province help match make
manufacturers/buyers) — | actually have the name of a Fed program that does this for businesses to grow in the
USasane.g.

s.22

Let me know if this works.

Denise
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
Subject: business roundtable material

Hi Denise,

Please see the attached materials and let me know if you have any questions. I'd like to send the participant list and
agenda out to participants later today, if possible.

| suspect your questions/discussion will be different than those noted in the event plan. | trust you to run with it, but if
you want to send me something different so the Premier has a sense of what you will be asking/discussing (beyond
what we discussed on Monday), please let me know.

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

Sent: July 25, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: scheduling a call

Thank you

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:46 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: RE: scheduling a call

Thank Mira and JM,

I’'m waiting to hear back from Shea — | had offered 4:15PM or after 7:00PM today. Stay tuned...
Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow
Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-387-9133 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Re: scheduling a call

Thanks Amanda! MBR says he’s happy to do the call anytime this evening - either before we take off or after we arrive
in Vancouver.

Cheers,
M
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 25, 2018, at 1:02 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi Amanda,

JM can give you the context but I'm writing to see if you can set up a call between MBR and Mayor
Gregor Robertson today. The Mayor’s assistant is Shea Oneil — she should be expecting your email. She
can be reached here: shea.oneil@vancouver.ca. | understand the Mayor is Council so later may be
better, but I'll leave that to the two of you.

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

Sent: July 25, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: BC Business Roundtable

Attachments: Business in BC roundtable-Agenda.pdf; Business in BC roundtable-Participants.pdf

Good afternoon everyone,

We are looking forward to your participation in tomorrow’s Business in BC Roundtable with Premier John
Horgan and the Honourable Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade, and Technology.

Event Details:

Roundtable discussion

Hosted by Premier John Horgan
July 26, 2018

1:30-3:00pm

Vancouver Cabinet Office

#740 -999 Canada Place

Please find attached the agenda and list of participants for tomorrow’s discussion. If you have any questions,
don’t hesitate to be in touch.

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

Sent: July 26,2018 11:31 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Shaw

Hi folks —

| got a call from Kiersten at Shaw about a possible strike form their technicians (USW members). As of this morning it
looks like they have a tentative agreement. Kiersten will be in touch with me if anything changes on that front — I just
wanted to make sure you were all in the loop.

Tx

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

Sent: July 26,2018 11:43 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff
PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Roll-Out Draft (confidential)

Thanks, Fazil. Much appreciated.

| had very helpful calls with Evan and Don, as well as with Christine and will make some small changes to the plan with
respect to timing (calls and a potential tour) and of course who is being called (I’'m going to remove a few people and
add one or two more) for this phase. We will assign who will be doing the calls for all of your review.

More to follow,
Mira

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Roll-Out Draft (confidential)

Hi Mira: Some comments for consideration:

s.13

s13 Thx ... Fazil

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:33 PM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Roll-Out Draft
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Hi all,

s.2
Please see attached a draft stakeholder plan. I’'m open to and welcome all feedback.
s.22 My team is prepared to step in to provide support as needed.

Best,
Mira

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Roll-Out Draft

s.13

As discussed our first cut at a more refined roll-out 1 Comments and

corrections back to Don Zadravec please.

Evan
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: July 26, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: &.22 Letter
Attachments: 142197%%2  Final 180723.docx

See attached

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 12:30 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: s.22 Letter

See attached. JM
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